Enforcement Orders Signed March 25, 2014

Texas Community Propane, LTD, Docket No. GUD 10302

Company ID No. 7387, Texas Community Propane, Ltd., Briar Creek System (System ID No. 411346)

Rules violated:

49 CFR §192.605(a): Operator did not follow written procedures for operations, maintenance and emergency response.

49 CFR §192.615(a): Written emergency plans did not include adequate procedures for protection of people and property.

Date violations began: December 27, 2012

Date of compliance: February 3, 2014

Penalty paid: \$10,000.00